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March 30, 2022 

 

To: All Potential Bidders 

From: Kelly Vu, Business Services Supervisor  

Re: RFI #1, Q & A, IFB # STR-02-22 
 

The purpose of this RFI (Request for Information) is to transmit "Questions and Answers" regarding the 
technical components of the IFB Shower Trailer Rental.  All terms and conditions of the original IFB notice 
remain unchanged.  

   

Questions and Answers 
 

Questions: 

 
1.  Question:  Is the contractor responsible for moving the Shower trailers within the District 
Property?  If so how much notice will the contractor receive when the Shower Trailer needs to be moved 
to another location within the District Property?  
 
Answer:  The shower trailer will be set in its permanent location for the entire rental period when 
delivered. 
   
   
2. Question:  Is the contractor responsible for cleaning of the Shower Trailers?  If so how often 
would the District like cleaning to be performed?  What times throughout the day would be acceptable to 
clean?  
 
Answer:  The contract will not be responsible for janitorial services of the shower trailers  
 

 
Please send an email to acknowledge if you intend to bid on this project.  Failure to acknowledge any 

RFI(s) and any Addendum(s) will result in disqualification.  

 

-End RFI #1- 


